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MatiIda Sanders 

From: BURNS.DANA [BURNS.DANA@leg.state.fl.us] 

Sent: Wednesday, September 14,2005 253 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Marlene Stern; CHRISTENSEN.PATTY; tperry@mac-law.com; james.mcgee@pgnmail.com; 
JAS@beggslane.com; john.butler@steelhector.com; Iwillis@ausley.com; 
RegDept@Tecoenergy.com; sdriteno@southernco.com 

Subject: Docket No. 050007-El 

Attachments: NOS-1 stin terrogatoriesand3rdpods(efile).doc 

On behalf of Joseph A. McGlothlin, Office of Public Counsel 
11 1 W. Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
Email: mccrlothlin.ioseDhcieQ.state.fl.us 
Phone: (850) 488-9330 
Fax: (850) 488-4491 

I, This filing is to be made in Docket Number: 050007-EI, In Re: Environmental Cost Recovery Clause. 

2. Attached for filing on behalf of Office of Public Counsel is a Notice of Service of Office of Public Counsel's 
First Set of Interrogatories to Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (Nos. 1 - 8) and Third Request for Production 
of Documents to Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (Nos. 3-7) 

3. There are a total of two (2) pages for filing 

Dana S. Burns 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: Environmental cost recovery clause. ) DOCKET NO. 050007-E1 
1 
) FILED: September 14,2005 

NOTICE OF SERVICE OF OFFICE OF PUBLIC COUNSEL'S FIRST SET OF 

AND THIRD REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS TO PROGRESS 
INTERROGATORIES TO PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. (NOS. 1 - 8) 

ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. (NOS. 3 -7) 

The Office of Public Counsel files notice that it has served its First Set of 

Interrogatories to Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (Nos. 1 - 8) and Third Request to Produce 

Documents to Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (Nos. 3 - 7) by US .  Mail and electronic mail 

to: James A. McGee, Post Office Box 14042, St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042, this 14th 

day of September, 2005. 

Harold McLean 
Public Counsel 

s/ Joseph A. McGlothlin 
Joseph A. McGlothlin 
Florida Bar No. 163771 
Associate Public Counsel 
Patricia A. Christensen 
Florida Bar No. 0989789 
Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
(850) 488-9330 
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. 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Notice of 

Service of Citizens First Set of Interrogatories to Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (Nos. 1-8) 

and Third Request for Production of Documents to Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (Nos. 3- 

7) has been furnished by electronic mail and U.S. Mail on this 14th day of September, 

2005, to the following: 

Marlene K. Stem 
Staff Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Lee L. Willis, Esquire 
James D. Beasley, Esquire 
Ausley & McMullen 
Attorney for TECO 
P.O. Box 391 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 

Mr. John Butler 
Steel, Hector & Davis, LLP 
200 S. Biscayne Boulevard, Suite 4000 
Miami, FL 33131-2398 

Ms. Susan D. Ritenour 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola, FL 32520-0780 

Timothy J. Perry, Esquire 
McWhirter Reeves 
Attorneys for FIPUG 
117 South Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Jeffrey A. Stone, Esquire 
Russell A. Badders, Esquire 
Beggs and Lane 
Attorneys for Gulf Power Corp. 
P.O. Box 12950 
Pensacola, FL 32576 

James A. McGee, Esquire 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
P.O. Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733 

Ms. Angela Llewellyn 
Tampa Electric Company 
Regulatory Affairs 
P.O. Box 11 1 
Tampa, FL 33601-01 11 

s/ Joseph A. Mcqlothlin 
Joseph A. McGlothlin 
Associate Public Counsel 
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